Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bob Asher <BobA@yatespetroleum.com>
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 9:52 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Request to Backfill (2RP-816)

Based on our 9/10/2012 telephone conversation, Yates will delineate for decreasing levels of chlorides. As soon as I
receive results I will contact you.

Thank you.

Robert Asher
Yates Petroleum Corporation
boba@yatespeiroleum.com

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 9:40 AM

To: Bob Asher

Subject: RE: Request to Backfill (2RP-816)

Bob,

On the Cohiba, the chloride levels in the last sampling event are increasing with depth. The 5 interval shows 1630 mg/kg
with the 7’ interval showing 2540 mg/kg. | would be reluctant to approve closure with no indication of at least a
downward trend.

Call or come by the office if you want to discuss it.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Bob Asher [mailto:BobA@vyatespetroleum.com]
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 8:57 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Request to Backfill (2RP-816)

No problem, I totally understand. Thanks again for looking into this.

Also with my voicemail I left earlier, [ was checking on the Cohiba BPY State #1, 2RP-817, for status on the Final
C-141 (submitted on 8/27/2012) and backfill request.

Thank you.

Robert Asher

Yates Petroleum Corporation



boba@yatespetroleum.com

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 8:33 AM

To: Bob Asher

Subject: RE: Request to Backfill (2RP-816)

Bob,

This was completely an error on my part —and a little disturbing. | hope this was the only one, as | usually process
several closures at once. | will image a signed copy to the RP and well file right now. Sorry, and thanks for catching it.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Bob Asher [mailto:BobA@yatespetroleum.com]
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 3:53 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Request to Backfill (2RP-816)

Mike,

I'saw that the Final C-141 has been scanned into OCD Online, but not signed. Is everything with the C-141
acceptable?

Thank you.

Robert Asher
Yates Petroleum Corporation
boba@yatespetroleum.com

From: Bob Asher

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 2:44 PM
To: '(mike.bratcher@state.nm.us)'
Subject: Request to Backfill (2RP-816)

Mike,

Yates would like to request permission to backfill at Stogey BLG State Com. #1-I1. All work complete per Final C-
141 (8/13/2012).

Thank you.

Robert Asher

Environmental Regolatory Division
Yates Petroleurm Corporation

105 South Fourth Street



Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4217 (Direct)
575-365-4021 (Cell)
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